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1912 Park Place
Wichita, KS 67203
Nov 23. 1996

Danny McDonaid, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
999 E St NW

Washington, D C 20463

Dear Mr McDonald

I weuld like to lodge a compiaint concerning campaign literature being distributed
at a tax-exempt institution. On Sunday Nov 3 1996 a friend of mine attended
mass at St Patnick's Catholic Church 2023 Arkansas Wichita Kansas, 67203,
and found there for distribution a brochure from the Christian Coalition (enclosed).
The brochure listed candidates for local and nationa! offices with imphed
endorsements of candidates depending on issues seiected by the Christian
Coalition leadership | understand that the week before this date. the brochures
had been inserted in the church bulletins

Apparently this distribution took piace at other churches in Wichita just before the
election However, this is the only church for which | have direct evidence this
activity took place

St Patrick s enjoys tax exempt status and therefore. its officiais shouid not be

engaging in partisan poltics | would !ike for your office to investigate this
situation

Thank you
Sincerely

Diane Wahto
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questions concerning this matter. please

219-3410
Sincerely.

Y2y, AL;/ .

Retha Dixon
Docket Chief
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1912 Park Place
Wichita, KS 67203
Nov 23. 1996

J L (/\) C\j

Danny McDonaid. Chairman
Federal Election Commission
96 E ot NW

Washington D C 20463

Dear Mr McDonald

! would like to lodge a complaint concerning campaign literature being distributed
at a tax-exempt insttution On Sunday,. Nov 3 1996. a frend of mine attended
mass at St Patrick’'s Catholic Church 2023 Arkansas, Wichita, Kansas, 67203,
and found there for distribution a brochure from the Christian Coalition (enclosed).
The brochure listed candidates for local and nationa! offices with implied
endorsements of candidates depending on issues seiected by the Christian
Coalition leadership ! understand that the week before this date the brochures
had been inserted in the church bulletins

Apparentiy, this distribution took piace at othar churches in Wichita just before the
election However, this Is the only church for which | have direct evidence this
activity took place

St. Patrick's enjoys tax exempt status and. therefore, its officials should not be
engaging in partisan politics | would like for your office to investigate this
situation
Thank you
Sincerely
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Diane Wahto
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
) Washington, DC 20463

January 6, 1997

Diane Wahto
1912 Park Place
Wichita, KS 67203

MUR 4605

Dear Ms. Wahto:

This letter acknowledges receipt on December 30, 1996, of the complaint you tiled
alleging possible violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act™). The respondent(s) will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election Commission takes final action on
your complaint. Should you receive any additional information in this matter, please forward it
to the Office of the General Counsel. Such information must be sworn to in the same manner
as the original complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 4605. Please refer to this
number in all future communications. For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

F. Andrew Turlg
Supervisory Aftomey
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

Ralph Reed, Executive Director
The Christian Coalition
Post Office Box 1990
Chesapeake, VA 23327-1990
MUR 4605

Dear Mr. Reed:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that The
Christian Coalition may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

("the Act”). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4605.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should
be taken against The Christian Coalition in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal
materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where
appropnate. statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which should be
addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action based
on the available information.

I'his matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX4XB) and
§ 437g(ax 12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Eritk Morrison at (202) 219-3400. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

F. Andrew Turl€y
Supervisory Attorney

Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




St. Patrick’s Catholic Church
2023 Arkansas
Wichita, KS 67203

MUR 4605
ear Sir;

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that St.
Patnck’s Catholic Church may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
\UR 4605, Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should
he taken against St. Patrick’s Catholic Church in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal
materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which should be
addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. 1f no response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action based
on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)4)B) and
§ 437g(a 12)A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commussion.
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If you have any questions, please contact Erik Morrison at (202) 219-3400. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

F. Andrew Tutley

Supervisgry Attorney
Central Pnforcement Docket

Enclosures
. Complaint
. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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Law OrrICES
WEBSTER. CHAMBERLAIN & BEAN
1747 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 200086
(202) 785-9500 SEORGE [ WERSTIN 102/ 006
Fax. (202) 835-0243 et

TOLEMAN BEAN
CHARLES £ CraAMBERLAIN

February 20, 1997

\r Eric Mornson

Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street. N.W.
Washington. D.C. 20463

Re:  MUR 14605
Dear Mr. Morrison,
Please find enclosed a Designation of Counsel Statement designating Alan P.

Dve and myself as counsel for the Christian Coalition in the above-referenced MUR
1605.

This letter shall serve as a response to the Commission’s letter of January 6.
1997 and the complaint attached to that letter.

Although it is not clear that the complainant is alleging that the Christian
(Coahiion has violated any federal election laws. the complainant does make
reference to voter guides distributed by the Christian Coalition in November. 1996
and states that those voter guides contained “implied endorsements of candidates
depending on 1ssues selected by the Christian Coalition leadership™.

To the extent that the Commission may consider this to be a complaint that
the Chnstian Coalition’s voter guides contain “express advocacy” and might
constitute violations of 2 U.S.C. § 441b. the Commission 1s well aware of the
("hnstian Coalition’s contentions that its voter guides are instruments of voter
education and. at most. qualify as “issue advocacy” which is not subject to
regulation or investigation by the Commission. The Christian Coalition’s position
has been set forth 1n prior MURs and particularly MUR 3669 which 1s now the
subject of htigation between the Commission and the Coalition and I will not
reiterate all of the Coalition's arguments in this letter.
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Law OFFICES
WEBSTER. CHAMBERLAIN & BEAN
1747 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE. N.W.
WAsHINGTON, D.C. 20008
(202) 785-9500 GEGRGE U WEBS'I1 M 192
Fax: (202) 835-0243 S e

- COLEMAN BEAN

ee

CHARLES L CraAMBERLAIN

February 20, 1997

Mr. Eniec Mornson

Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street. N. W,
Washington. D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 4605
Dear Mr. Morrison.

Please find enclosed a Designation of Counsel Statement designating Alan P.
Dve and myself as counsel for the Christian Coalition in the above-referenced MUR
1605.

This letter shall serve as a response to the Commission's letter of January 6.
1997 and the complaint attached to that letter.

Although it is not clear that the complainant is alleging that the Christian
(Coalition has violated any federal election laws. the complainant does make
reference to voter guides distributed by the Christian Coalition in November. 1996
and states that those voter guides contained “implied endorsements of candidates
depending on 1ssues selected by the Christian Coalition leadership”.

To the extent that the Commission may consider this to be a complaint that
the Chnstian Coalition’s voter guides contain “express advocacy” and might
constitute violations of 2 U.S.C. § 441b. the Commission is well aware of the
(Chnsuan Coalition’s contentions that its voter guides are instruments of voter
education and. at most. qualify as “i1ssue advocacy” which 1s not subject to
regulation or investigation by the Commission. The Christian Coalition’s position
has been set forth in prior MURs and particularly MUR 3669 which is now the
subject of hitigation between the Commission and the Coalition and I will not
reiterate all of the Coalition’s arguments in this letter.
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WEBSTER. CHAMBERLAIN & BeAN

Mr. Ene Morrison
February 20. 1997
Page 2

Suffice it to say that the Chrstuan Coalition’s voter guides do not contain any
words or terms of “express advocacy” as defined in Buckley v. Valeo. The
Coalition’s voter guides are the tvpes of voter education matenals that the courts
have held are protected under the First Amendment as “1ssue advocacy”™. See,
Chifton v Federal Election Commission. 927 F.Supp. 193 (D Me 1996). affd.

I 3d (1 Car . 1996). Maine Right to Life Commuittee v. Federal Election
Commssion, 9141 F Supp. 8 (D.Me. 1996). affd. 98 F.3d 1 (1° Cir. 1996); Faucher v.
Federal Election Commssion. 928 F.2d 468 (1+ Cir.). cert. denied. 502 U S. 820
{(1991).

For the foregoing reasons. the Commssion should take no further action in
MUR 4605 and should dismiss the complaint

Sincerely,

/‘“‘ | &7 Z_—[ A

Frank M. Northam

FMN jc

Enclosure

e Mr Ralph E. Reed. Jr
Mr. Ken Hill
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WensTER. CHAMBERLAIN & BEAN

Mr Fric Morrison
February 20. 1997
Page 2

Suffice 1t to say that the Christian Coalition’s voter guides do not contain any
words or terms of “express advocacy” as defined in Buckley v. Valeo. The
Coalition’s voter guides are the tvpes of voter education materials that the courts
have held are protected under the First Amendment as “issue advocacy”™. See,
Clifton v. Federal Election Commission. 927 F.Supp. 193 (D Me. 1996). affd.

F 3d (1 Cir.. 1996): Maine Right to Life Committee v. Federal Election
Commission. 914 F Supp. 8 (D.Me. 1996), affd. 98 F.3d 1 (1+ Cir. 1996); Faucher v.
Federal Election Commission. 928 F.2d 468 (1 Cir.). cert. denied. 502 U.S. 820
(1991).

For the foregoing reasons. the Commission should take no further action in
MUR 4605 and should dismiss the complaint.

Sincerelv.
o B M | &3 7% PPN

Frank M. Northam

FMN/jc

Enclosure

. Mr. Ralph E. Reed. Jr.
Mr. Ken Hill

3
S
2
e
O
Do
\\)




92/83/1997 18:19 180845473196 PaGE 81
.nf Feock olam

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR W05

NAME OF COUNSEL:

FIRM:___Vebster. Chamberlain & Sean

ADORESS: 1747 Pemsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Suite 1000

Alan P. Dye, Framk M. Northm

-—r—

" Washingten, D.C. 20006

TELEPHONE;( 202 ) 785-9500

FAX:( 202 ) 835-0243

The above-namaed individual is hereby designeted ss my counsel and is
ayuthorized to receive any notifications and other communications from the
Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

2347 _ o G20

V Signeture

RESPONDENT'S NAME._ Qmiatoz Coslition

ADDRESS: 1801-L Sara Drive
Chesapeake, VA 23320

TELEPHONE: HOME( )

BUSINESS( 804 )u24-2630
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR__ 405

Ala P. , ek M. Northm
NAME OF COUNSEL:_ 1= .P- Dre

FIRM:__ Webster. Qumbeslain & 3ean
ADDRESS: 1747 Pemnsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Suite 1000

-

“Washingeen, D.C. 20006

TELEPHONE:( 202 ) 785-5500
835-0243

Fax:( 2%,

The above-namad individual is hereby designated as my couneel and is
authorized to receive any notifications and other communications from the
Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

2347 _ o G2

Date Signeture

)
~
i
Ny
S
S~

RESPONDENT'S NAME._ Qmiaciz Cogliticn

ADDRESS: 1801-L Sara Driwve
Chasapeske, VA 23320

TELEPHONE: HOME(____)

BUS'NESS‘ £0dk Y a24=2R30)




J. FRANCIS HESSE
Attomey at Law

200 W. Douglas, 9th Floor
Wichita, Kansas 67202
(316) 2625043

2 April 1997

Mr. Morrison:

If the Commission has any rules for pleadings or procedure out-
lines, I will appreciate it if you will provide me with a copy of
your Rules of Practice or Frocedure.

Thank you.

]
gt

J. Francis Hesse

—




REDMOND & NAZAR. L.L.P.

Attorneys at Law

tdward | Nazar 200 West ])()llgl;l\. 2O00) I Francis Hesse

Martuin R 1 flord Wichita. KS 67202-3089 Stephen M Joseph. P A
W Thomas talma ’ OF CO1NNE]
Pavitels A Cilman 316 262 BAo1

aurie B W illiams 316 2063 00610 (Fax) Owen ] Redmond e
Mury Parricra Hosse 11R19-1981
EFmmet A Blaes

2 April 1997 (1907 1ous,

My . EBric Morrison

Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 4605
Dear Mr. Morrison:
Enclosed 1is a Statement of Designation of Counsel naming J.

Francis Hesse as counsel for St. Patrick's Catholic Church in Case
No. MUR 4605.

The complaint filed by a Diane Wahto asserts that a friend of the
complainant found a brochure from the Christian Coalition of
Kansas available for distribution at the church. The complaint
further asserts that the brochure listed candidates with implied
endorsements depending on the issues selected by the Christian
Coalition. Claimant also claims that distribution took place at
"other churches in Wichita..."

In response, this respondent, St. Patrick's cCatholic Church,
denies that it violated Federal Election Laws.

e y | - o =~ L R My ~ . o~
viZadte “i.c ~QAWw . et aocumentc

Respcndent denies any intent to

entitled "Christian Coalition of Kansas 1996 General Election
Voter Guide" states, on the face of it and as a caveat or explana-
ticn to prevent misinterpretation, that 1t 1s for educational
purposes only and is not to be construed as an endorsement of any

candidate or political party.

Catholic Church did not and does not 1intend to

St. Patrick's
engage 1n partisan politics as asserted by Claimant Wahto.

Respondent further denles that the Voter Guide of the Christian
Coalitlion contains "express advocacy". It 1is believed that the
Christian Coalition Voter Guilde was for educational purposes only.




Mr. Eric Morrison
2 April 1997
Page 2

The complaint should be dismissed on the grounds that there is no
probable cause to believe Federal Election Laws were violated;
that Voter Guides are permissible and that the Voter Guide
referred to in the complaint is and was for educational purposes
only.

Very truly yours,

t
ALK

J. Franc:s Hesse
Attorney for Respondent,
St. Patrick's Catholic Church




STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR___ 4605

NAME OF COUNSEL: J. Francis Hesse

FIRM: Rednond & Nazar, L.L.P.

ADDRESS: 200 West Douglas, 9th Floor

Wichita, KS 67202

TELEPHONE:(_316)_ 262-8361
16  262-5043

FAX:(_316) 263-0610

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my counsel and is
authorized to receive any notifications and other communications from the
Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

[ '\lf.bm. 8 Lﬁadi‘

Signature

St. Patrick's Catholic Church

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:___

TELEPHONE: HOME(_ )

BUSINESS(




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20463

April 11, 1997

J Francis Hesse, Esq.
Redmond & Nazar, L 1P
200 West Douglas, 9th Floor
Wichita. KS 67202

RE MUR 4608
St Patrick’s Cathohic Church

Dear Mr Hesse

Thank vou for vour response, dated Apnl 2. 1997, on behalf of vour chient to Enie
Mornison T have assumed responsibility over this matter from Mr Mormson

In a note accompanying vour response. vou requested rules of pleadings or procedural
outhines for the Commission Please see 11 CF R § 111 which outlines the Commission’s
compliance procedures for Enforcement

If vou have any further questions, please contact me at (202) 219-3400

Sincerely.

“entral Fnforcement Docket




AGENDA DOCUMENT NO. X98-13

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

CASE CLOSURES UNDER
ENFORCEMENT PRIORITY

GENERAL COUNSEL'’S REPORT

INTRODUCTION.

The cases listed below have been identified as either stale or of low

priority based upon evaluation under the Enforcement Priority System

(EPS). This report is submitted to recommend that the Commission no

longer pursue these cases

CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSURE.

A. Cases Not Warranting Further Action Relative to Other Cases
Pending Before the Commission

EPS was created to identfyv pending cases which, due to the length of their
pendency 1n inactive status or the lower pnionty of the 1ssues raised in the
matters relative to others presently pending before the Co.nmuission, do not
warrant further expenditure of resources Central Enforcement Docket (CED)
evaluates each incomung matter using Commussion-approved criteria which
results in a numerical rating of each case

Closing cases permits the

Commussion to focus i1ts hmited resources on more important cases presently




pending before it. Based upon this review, we have identified 16 cases that do
not warrant further action relative to other pending matters.! The attachment to
this report contains summaries of each case, the EPS rating, and the factors
leading to assignment of a low prionty and recommendation not to further
pursue the matter.
B. Stale Cases

Effective enforcement relies upon the timely pursuit of complaints and
referrals to ensure compliance with the law. Investigations concerning activity more
remote in time usually require a greater commitment of resources, primarily due to
the fact that the evidence of such actvity becomes more difficult to develop as it
ages. Focusing investigative efforts on more recent and more significant activity
also has a more positive effect on the electoral process and the regulated
community. In recognition of thus fact. EPS provides us with the means to identify
those cases which remained
unassigned for a significant period due to a lack of staff resources for effective
investigation. The utility of commenaing an investigaton declines as these cases
age, until they reach a point when activation of a case would not be an efficient use

of the Commission’s resources

' These cases sre MUR 4631 (Perot/McClurr) MUR 4601 (Cox and Ampiicon Inc). MUR 4667 (Specter &
Greewuood ), MUR 4668 (Schakoursky for Congrras) MUR 4672 (Friends of John O Toole). MUR 4673 (Papan for
Assembly). MUR 4676 (Warren County Demacrati. Commuttee) MUR 4677 (Patnck Kennedy). MUR 4681 (Jack
Biock). MUR 4683 (Janice Schakomrsky for Congress) MUR 4684 (Spartanturg County Repubiicans), MUR 4694
(lan Schakowsky for Congress). MUR 4095 (Schubmusky for Congress) MUR 369 (lanmice Schakousky — for
Congress). MUR 4708 (Dumont Institute / Rotert MoUee), and Pre-MUR 356 (Pritzaer for Congress)




We have identified  cases which have remained on the Central
Enforcement Docket for a sufficient period of time to render them stale. We
recommend 27 of these cases be closed ' Nine of these cases were part of the so-
called “Major 96" cases that have not been able to be activated due to a lack of

resources to effectively pursue them in a timely fashion# Since the time period

rendering them stale has now passed, we recommend their closure at this time.

We recommend that the Comumussion exercise its prosecutorial discretion and

direct ciosure of the cases listed below, effective February 24, 1998. Closing

* These cases are MUR 4350 (Rerubican Party of AMinnesotd). MUR 4355 (Aqua-Leisure Indust -5, Inc ), MUR
4372 (Netraska Democratic Party). MUR 43 (Amrn. ans for Term Limats), MUR 72 (Commuttee to Elect
Vinston), AM{UR 4483 (Nebrasia Demovvan: State Contrwd Commutter). MUR 4504 (NH Democratic State Party
Commutter). MUR 4507 (People for Bosctruatz) MUR 4500 (W ellstone for Semate). MUR 4565 (Bell for Congress),
MUR 4570 (Congressuomen Andrea Seastrand) MUR 4571 (Svivert for Congress Commuttee), MUR 4572 (Fnends
o/ Did B Durtnn). MUR 4575 (Dana Corngton) NMUR 4585 (Hughes for Congress Commutiee), MUR 4589
(Congrrssman Bart Gordon). MUR 4592 (leuw Publi. Teletasam) MUR 4593 (Public Interest Institute), MUR 4599
(Brucr % Hapwnouncs). MUR 4601 (Own tau Satien of Oklahoma), MUR 4602 (WFSB-TV Channe! 3), MUR 4604
(Dana Corngton). MUR 4605 (Chnshen Cowlition) Pre-MUR 346 (Coalition of Politically Active Chnstians), RAD
SoNF-09 (O 'sulitvan for Congress). RAD Sol-12 (Altsas Demacratic Party). and RAD 97NF-02 (Zien for
Congress
¢ These cases are MUR 4350 (Repubiican Party of Atinnesota). MUR 4372 (Nebraska Democratic Party), MUR
4394 (Amencans for Term Limits), MUR 472 (Committer to Elect WNinston), MUR 4483 (Nebraska Democratic
State Central Commuttee). MUR 4504 (NH Demavratic State Party Commuttee). NMUR 4507 (Peopie for Boschruntz),
MUR 4509 (ivelistone for Senate) and MUR 4565 (Bcl! for Congress)




these cases as of this date will permit CED and the Legal Review Team the

necessary time to prepare closing letters and case files for the public record.

III. RECOMMENDATIONS.

A Decline to open a MUR, ciose the file effective February 24, 1998, and
approve the appropriate letters in the following matters:

3. RAD 97NF-02
4. Pre-MUR 346

1. RAD 96NF-09
2 RADO96L-12

. Pre-MUR 356

B. Take no action, close the file effective March 2, 1998, and approve the

appropriate letters in the following matters:

) &
2
3

O 0O N O U b

—
o

MUR 4350
MUR 4355
MUR 4372
MUR 4394
MUR H72
MUR #483
MUR 4504
MUR 4507
MUR 4509
MUR 4565
MUR 4570
MUR 457,

3 MUR 4572

4.

15
16
17
18

19
20.
21.

nln )

23
24
s
26

MUR 4575
MUR 4585
MUR 4589
MUR 4592
MUR 4593
MUR 4599

MUR 4601

MUR 4602
MUR 4604
MUR 4605
MUR 4631
MUR 1661
MUR 4667

-

-

rd -

. MUR 4668
. MUR 4672
. MUR 4672

. MUR 4676
. MUR 4677
. MUR 4681
. MUR 4683
. MUR 4684

-MUR 4694

. MUR 4695

7. MUR 4696

. MUR 4703

r,"

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Agenda Document
Case Closures Under No. X98-13
Enforcement Priority

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for
the Federal Election Commission executive session on
February 24, 1998, do hereby certify that the Commission
took the following actions with respect to Agenda

Document No. X98-13:

Fajled in a vote of 3-2 to pass a motion

to approve the General Counsel's
recommendations, subject to amendment of
the closing date in recommendation A to
read March 2, 1998, and subject to deletion
of those cases listed in footnote 4 on

Page 3 of the staff report.

Commissioners McDonald, McGarry, and Thomas
voted affirmatively for the motion.
Commissioners Aikens and Elliott dissented.

Decjded by a vote of 5-0 to

A. Decline to open a MUR, close the file
effective March 2, 1998, and approve
the appropriate letters in the
following matters:

RAD 96NF-CS . Pre-MUR 346

RAD S6L-12 ® Pre-MUR 35¢
RAD 97NF-02

(continued)




Federal Election Commission
Certification: Agenda Document No. X98-13
February 24, 1998

Take no action, close the file
effective March 2, 1998, and approve
the appropriate letters in the
following matters:

4350 20. MUR 4601
4355 2%1. 4602
4372 22 4604
4394 23 4605
4472 24. 4631
4483 25, 4661
4504 26. 4667
4507 275 4668
4509 28. 4672
4565 29", 4673
4570 30. 4676
4571 s il 4677
4572 N2l 4681
4575 = s 4683
4585 34. 4684
4589 35, 4694
4592 36 4695
4593 37 4696
4599 38. 4703

s 45
21
3
4.
<
6.
i
8.
- S

MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott,
McDonald, McGarry, and Thomas voted
affirmatively for the decision.

Attesgt:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DC 20463

March 2, 1998

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Diane Wahto
1912 Park Place
Wichita, KS 67203

RE MUR 4605

Dear Ms. Wahto

On December 30, 1996, the Federal Election Commission received vour complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act”)

Afier considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission exercised its
prosecutonal discretion to take no action in the matter  This case was evaluated objectively
relative to other matters on the Commission's docket In light of the information on the record,
the relative significance of the case, and the amount of ime that has elapsed, the Commission
determined to close its file in this matter on March 2, 1998 This matter will become part of
the public record within 30 days

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of

this action See2USC §437(gXaX8)
Sincerely,
Andrew Turle

Supenison Attormey
Central Enforcement Docket




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WANHINCTON DO 20461

March 2, 1998

J. Francis Hesse, Esq.
Redmond & Nazar, 1.1 P
200 West Douglas, 9th Floor
Wichita, KS 67202

RE MUR 4605
St Patnck s Cathohic Church

Dear Mr Hesse

On January 6, 1996, the Federal Election Commussion notified your chent of a complaint
alleging centain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended A copy of
the complaint was enclosed with that notification

After considenng the circumstances of this matter. the Commission exercised its
prosecutonal discretion to take no action against your chent  This case was evaluated objectively
relative to other matters on the Commission's docket  In light of the information on the record. the
relative significance of the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed. the Commussion
determined to close its file m this matter on March 2, 1998

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U S C § 437g(aX 12) no longer apply and this matter is
now public In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30
days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission’s vote. [f you wish to
submut any factual or legal matenals to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible While the file may be placed on the public record pnor to receipt of vour additional
matenals. any permissible submissions will be added to the pubhc record when received

It vou have any questions, please contact Jenmiter H Bovt on our toll-free number, (800
124-9530 Our focal number 18 (2021 693-1630

Sincerely .

F - Andrew Tugfey
Supenvisors Attomey
Central Enforcement Docket




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D C 2046t

March 2, 1998

Frank M. Northam, Esq
Webster, Chamberlain & Bean
1747 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Suite 1000

Washington, DC 20006

RE: MUR 4605
The Chnistian Coalition

Dear Messrs Dye and Northam

On January 6, 1996, the Federal Election Commussion notified your client of a complaint
alleging certamn violations of the Federal Flection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended A copy of
the complaint was enclosed with that notification

After considenng the circumstances of this matter. the Commission exercised its
prosecutonal discretion to take no action against your chent. This case was evaluated objectively
relative to other matters on the Commission's docket In hight of the information on the record. the
relative sigmficance of the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the Commission
determined to close its file m this matter on March 2, 1998

The confidenuality provisions of 2 U S C § 437g(aX 12) no longer apply and this matter is
now public In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30
days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commussion's vote  If vou wish to
submt any factual or legal matenals to appear on the pubhc record. please do so as soon as
possible  While the file may be placed on the public record pnor to receipt of vour additional
matenals. any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when recerved

If you have anv questions. please contact Jennifer H Bowvt on our toll-free number. (8010 -
424-9530  QOur local number 1s (202) 694-1650

Sincerely

et
-

F Andrew Turl
Supenisory Atformey
Central Enforcement Docket
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